City of South Daytona
Office of the City Manager

1672 S. Ridgewood Avenue e South Daytona, FL 32119 e 386/322-3014

MEMORANDUM
To: James L. Gillis Jr., City Manager
From: Becky Witte, Deputy City Clerk
Re: Consideration of awarding a contract to Thadcon for the replacement of

water services under Aspen Drive near Boulder Drive in the amount of
$66,850 as budgeted in the current fiscal year for water system
improvements.

Date: March 4, 2025

Aspen Drive from Magnolia Avenue to Boulder Drive is scheduled to be resurfaced this
month. The existing roadway has numerous patches from where the Public Works
Department had to repair failing water services going under the road. Due to the brittle
nature of the services running under the road, they need to be replaced before we resurface
so we do not have to cut open this roadway again.

To prevent a delay in the upcoming resurfacing project, these services need to be replaced
in the next two weeks. Fortunately, we have a utility contractor currently in town who can
install these services within the unusually quick time frame. Thadcon is the contractor who
was awarded the contract for the installation of the permanent stormwater pump inside
Reed Canal Park. They have a second crew who can replace the services starting this week.

The price for the replacement of the 22 water services in Thadcon’s proposal is $66,850.
Staff has evaluated the proposal and found it reasonable for the work being requested as
extensive dewatering will be necessary for the new service installations. This extensive
dewatering is the very reason that City-crews cannot perform the work.

Given the reasonableness of the proposal, the critical nature of these water services, the
fact that Thadcon has successfully completed numerous projects with the City in the past
and the impending resurfacing schedule, staff is requesting that the City Council approve
waiving the formal bidding process and awarding a contract to Thadcon in the amount of
$66,850 to complete this project and keep the upcoming resurfacing on schedule. The
contract amount is budgeted within the current fiscal year for the necessary maintenance
of our water system.

Continuing Commitment to Excellence



503 North Street
Daytona Beach, F1. 32114
State Certified General Contractors

2/27/2025
PROPOSAL FOR: ASPEN DR. WATERMAIN IMPROVEMENTS

P(386)253-3963
F(386)257-9676
CGC09472

S. DAYTONA
DESCRIPTION QUANT UNIT
MOBILIZATION & DEMOBILIZATION 1LS
TEMP TOILET 1 LS
TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT TO SITE 1 LS
IN HOUSE PRECONSTRUCTION VIDEO 1 LS
MISC. MATERIAL 1 LS
SILT FENCE INSTALLATION 11 LOC
SILT FENCE INSTALLATION 220 LF
MISC MATERIAL 1 EA
FURNISH & INSTALL LONG SIDE 2" CASING PIPE (+/- 35' EA) & 2EA 3/4" POLYTUBE 11 EA
3/4" POLYTUBE 1100 LF
DRILL SUB 11 LOC
2" SLEEVE PIPE 440 LF
DEWATERIN SYSTEM & TRENCH BOX 1 EA
6" SILENT PUMP RENTAL 1 LS
WELLPOINT SUBCONTRACTOR 900 LF
TRENCH BOX 1 LS
SOD RESTORATION / ST. AUGUSTINE 450 SY
ST. AUG. SOD RESTORATION

TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT = $66,850.00

THAD "TRE
386-527-0223

BID NOTE:

PER OUR ON-SITE MEETLQJG,QITY TO SUPPLY ALL THE BRASS FITTINGS NEEDED.

450 SY
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